TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

Board of Selectmen Agenda
November 25, 2020 @ 9:00 AM
VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM (Instructions)

Ways to join this webinar

Join by computer or mobile device and click on_https://zoom.us/]/95861456351
or go to ZOOM and enter the webinar ID: 958 6145 6351

By phone 1(929) 205 6099 US

[ §

. Call to Order.

2. Approve the November 12, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.
3. Authorize a quit claim deed for Leith C. & Scott C. Doherty, map 21, block 9, lot 6.

4. Accept the $2,000 donation from the South Congregational Church ($1,000
designated for food assistance and $1,000 designated for fuel assistance).

5. Accept the $100 donation to the shade tree budget from the Seacoast Garden Club.
6. Other Business.

7. Approve the November 25, 2020, Treasurer's Warrant.

8. Adjournment.



[ .



ITEM 2

Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting VIA Zoom
November 12, 2020
6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of November 12, 2020

Selectmen attending via Zoom: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Ed Hutchins
Sheila Mathews-Bull, and D. Michael Weston.

Others attending via Zoom: Arlene McMurray, David Powell, Laurie Smith, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He took roll call of Selectmen
present: Patrick Briggs, Allen Daggett, Edward Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull, and D.
Michael Weston.

2. Approve the October 22, 26, and 29, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the October
22, 2020 selectmen meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins,
Matthews-Bull, and Weston. Selectman Matthews-Bull abstained because she was not
at this meeting. Voted: 4-0-1. Motion passed.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
October 26, 2020 selectmen meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett,
Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Weston, to approve the
October 29, 2020 selectmen meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Daggett, Matthews-Bull,
and Weston. Selectmen Briggs and Hutchins abstained because they were not at this
meeting. Voted: 3-0-2. Motion passed.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.

There were no comments.

4. Approve the FY2022 budget schedule.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve the
FY2022 Budget Schedule. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull,
and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

5. Discuss climate change goals.

The Board continued its discussion from a previous meeting on climate change goals.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- November 12, 2020

Selectman Weston suggested developing an action plan of what can realistically be done
and coming up with a date for developing a skeleton plan.

Selectman Matthews-Bull asked about electric cars, as she was concerned about their
reliability for the police department usage.

Selectman Weston responded that he has only driven sedans and not SUV's, but they
are very reliable, have terrific acceleration, and depending on the model can get 350 to
450 miles a day.

Selectman Hutchins has been researching electric cars and agrees with Selectmen
Weston. He has been discussing electric cars with the police chief.

Selectman Matthews-Bull suggested purchasing just one electric car for the police
department to try out. The Board agreed.

The Board will continue discussing climate change goals at future meetings.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Weston, to adopt the climate
change goals. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Weston.
Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

6. Discuss FY2022 budget goals.
The Board’s budget goals are as follows:

o Look at solar energy and apply for any grant money. Make sure solar panels can
be moved from an old building to a newer building.

o Spend the money on the Wastewater Department projects.

¢ Have the town manager and treasurer estimate the implications of COVID-19 for
the next budget so they can make an informed decision.

Town Manager Laurie Smith will work with Treasurer Jen Lord to come up with a budget
forecast model for next year and bring a summary back to the Board.

7. Discuss Short-Term Rental Ordinance.

Chair Daggett explained the ground rules. He said the Board will listen to all comments
from the audience first and then respond after it has heard from everyone. Each person
will be given up to five minutes to comment. He added that an executive session will start
at 7:30 PM.

Heyward Whetsel, Sandra Sherlock-White, Kathy Cop, Colin Cuskley, Peter Milnes,
Francisca Sabadie, Kathleen Kaneerum, Wayne Burbank, Paul Hogan, Lisa Miller, Kathy
Baker, and others commented or asked questions. Below are some of their
comments/questions:

e The new draft is too complex. Make a simple, online registration.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- November 12, 2020

Establish a comprehensive baseline first.

Make automatic transfer when it is intrafamily.

Clarify revocation of license.

Short-term rental tax revenues should not be overlooked.

Short-term rentals help homeowners keep their homes.

Individual property rights are an inherent incident of ownership.

Short-term rentals are safer for travelers during the pandemic.

Short-term rentals should not be treated differently than long-term tenancy.
People have privacy rights and inspections are an intrusion.

The Town should not limit tourists who are contributing to the economy.

License limits and renewal of licenses makes it difficult for long timers.

The Land Use Ordinance does not mention short-term rentals.

What has brought this to the surface at this time?

The limits on rental units is ambiguous.

The plan for fire extinguishers, smoke detectors, and locations is complex.
Concerned about voting on an ordinance that can be changed.

Specify evacuation plan.

Homeowners should be able to rent their homes because sometimes
circumstances change and perhaps homeowner may have to relocate for medical
reasons.

Families that inherit a house would like to be able to visit Kennebunkport in their
parent’'s home.

Many people need the rental income which helps pay for their taxes.

There will be a lack of tax revenues if people cannot rent out their home.

Why a cap on rentals?

Agrees with inspections.

Why has the maximum rate of licenses issued changed in this new draft so the
number of licenses can now be reduced? This line was eliminated “In no event
shall the number of annual licenses be less than the number issued in the
previous calendar year.”

Realters say that people who come every year would like to continue.

Noise rules should apply to all homeowners.

The Town is undervaluing the amount of money renters bring to local businesses
because renters eat out. Local businesses would be negatively impacted.

It is difficult to regulate.

The ordinance prohibits advertising.

Rental managers have guidelines they need to follow for fire extinguishers, radon
testing, etc. to make sure rental properties are compliant.

Rentals must be registered in Augusta.

Try to gather the data first. Do not think they need a license.

Anyone who purchases a home will take care of it. Owners will not allow people
to be disrespectful.

The VRBO does self-monitoring.

Some want to keep their home in the family and could not continue if short-term
rentals are not allowed. Short-term rentals should be grandfathered in.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- November 12, 2020

Selectman Weston summarized that there was most interest in: what prompted this
ordinance now, transferability, gather data first, and license limitations. His concern was
that fewer people live here year around, and people no longer know their neighbors. He
said neighborhoods are changing, and it is hard to get young people to move here.

Selectman Matthews Bull questioned why have zoning if short-term rentals are allowed
in areas that are zoned residential. She said she noticed many out-of-state people were
coming during this pandemic. She also asked what happens to a homeowner's property
value when there are short-term rentals nearby.

Selectman Hutchins said he brought this topic forward because they need to get a
handle on this to protect the community. Also, there are some people that do not like
short-term rentals.

Chair Daggett commented that people should be able to inherit property, and licenses
should be transferrable to sons and daughters; houses assessed with licenses do not
have higher value; there are safety issues, trash issues, and businesses in residential
communities; and they need to keep track of what is going on. He agreed with
Selectman Weston's concern that you lose a sense of community when you do not know
your neighbors.

Since an executive session followed, the Board was unable to answer all the questions
and will respond more at a future meeting.

8. Other Business.

Selectman Matthews-Bull said the Kennebunkport Business Association (KBA) will still
have Prelude this year, but it will be safe with less people. She hopes locals will
participate. The KBA is starting to decorate now.

Ms. Smith announced that this year there will be a Holiday Trail of Lights in which
homeowners and businesses decorate their homes or buildings, and spectators can
drive around and vote for their favorite. Each vote costs $5. The funds will be donated to
a not-for-profit partner of the house or business receiving the vote. There is also a $25
entry fee for businesses and homeowners who want to participate. The deadline for the
entry fee is November 23 at the end of the day. There will be two categories of winners—
businesses and homes. The grand prize winner will receive an extra $500 for the
organization they select.

9. Approve the November 12, 2020, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve the
November 12, 2020, Treasurer's Warrant. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Hutchins, Daggett,
Matthews-Bull, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

10. Executive Session per (MRSA 1, §405-6E) for consultation with Town
attorney to discuss legal rights and duties.



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- November 12, 2020

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to go into
executive session per MRSA 1, §405-6E) for consultation with the Town Attorney to
discuss legal rights and duties. Selectman Hutchins recused himself. He will not be
attending the session Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, and Weston.
Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

The Board went into executive session at 7:42 PM and came out at 8:34 PM
No action was taken.
11. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to adjourn. Roll
Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, and Weston. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 8:34 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- November 12, 2020

Exhibit A — November 12, 2020

Kennebunkport Short-term Rental License/Ordinance

A. Purpose:

The purpose of this ordinance/license is to require the disclosure and licensing of short-term rentals
operated within the Town of Kennebunkport, and to balance the desire of property owners to rent
their properties to short-term tenants with the desire of residents to preserve the peaceful quiet and
enjoyment of their residential neighborhoods. This Ordinance is intended to ensure that residential
neighborhoods are not unduly impacted by the operation of short-term rentals within the Town, and
to provide a licensing program that enables the Town to monitor and track the proliferation of short-
term rentals within its borders.

Effective Date. [to be determined.] The Short-term rental provisions shall be fully effective as to all
contracts for short-term rentals executed on or after 30 days from date of enactment, and shall
further apply to all contracts in effect on such date to the extent the application of these provisions
would not result in a substantial impairment of such existing contracts

B. Applicability: This ordinance shall apply to all legal residential dwelling units. Accessory

apartments that have been constructed/permitted after November 3, 2009 may not be used as
Short-term rentals.

C. Definitions:

Advertising: Any form of communication for marketing that is used to encourage, persuade or
manipulate viewers, readers or listeners into contracting for goods and/or services as may be viewed
through various media, including, but not limited to, newspapers, magazines, flyers, handbills,
television commercials, radio, signage, direct mail, websites or text messages.

Dwelling unit: One or more rooms arranged for complete, independent housekeeping purposes with
space for living and sleeping; space or facilities for eating or cooking; and provisions for sanitation.
For purposes of this regulation Recreational vehicles are not considered dwelling units.

Family Member: Any individual who is related to the Short-term rental owner by blood or through
marriage including, but not limited to, the Short-term rental owner’s spouse, father, mother, son,
daughter, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, great aunt, great uncle, cousin, nephew, niece, grandfather,
grandmother, grandson, granddaughter, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law,
brother-in-law, sister-in-law, stepfather, stepmother, stepson, stepdaughter, stepbrother, stepsister,
half brother or half sister.

Good Neighbor guidelines: A document prepared by the town that summarizes the general rules of
conduct, consideration and respect, including, without limitation, provisions pertaining to the use
and occupancy of a dwelling unit used or occupied as a short-term rental.



Selectmen’s Meeting -7~ November 12, 2020

Owner: A person who is the owner of record of real property as documented by deed or other
document evidencing ownership recorded at the York County Registry of Deed:s.

Short-term rental: The use of a residential dwelling unit offered for rent for transient occupancy by
tenants for a tenancy of less than 30 days, excluding motels, hotels, bed and breakfasts, inns, and
residential rental accommodations.

General Requirements:

1. License Required: No Short-term rental shall be advertised, rented, or operated without first
obtaining a Short-term rental License. Failure to obtain or renew a license prior to offering,
advertising, or renting the short-term rental shall require payment of double the short-term rental
license fee. The second failure to obtain or renew a license (within a 5-year period) shall be
prohibited from obtaining a license for one (1) year. A license application received more than 30 days
after the license deadline shall be considered late. A short-term rental license shall be valid for the
calendar year in which the license is issued. The property must remain in compliance with the short-
term rental license for the calendar year in which the license is issued.

a. Short-term rental license renewal. Short-term rental licenses shall expire on December 31st of
each calendar year, and Short-term rental license holders may renew such license by submitting
a renewal application, on forms provided by the Town. Any renewal application received after
December 31st of the previous license year shall be considered late.

2. Transferability: Licenses are not transferable to a new owner, except that a Short-term rental
license shall be transferable to a Family Member of the previous owner Any change in ownership or
change in the members/managers/officers of an owner shall require a new license, except when the
Short-term rental property is transferred to a new owner who is a Family Member of the previous
owner. Licenses are limited to the dwelling unit for which they are issued and shall not be
transferable to a different dwelling unit.

3. Advertising: It shall be unlawful to advertise occupancy or use of a short-term rental that has not
been licensed. For the purposes of this section, the term "advertise" shall mean any form of
communication for marketing that is used to encourage, persuade or manipulate viewers, readers or
listeners into contracting for goods and/or services as may be viewed through various media
included, but not limited to newspapers, magazines, flyers, handbills, television commercials, radio,
signage, direct mail, websites or text messages. The short-term rental advertising must be consistent
with the terms of the short-term rental license and must include the current short-term rental license
number.

4. Registration record: The short-term rental owner must (a) maintain accurate, up-to-date records
of all rental transactions involving the short-term rental, including the number of tenants and the
length of their stays, and upcoming reservations; and (b) present said information to Town inspection
officials upon request. Failure of the short-term rental owner to provide this information within 5
business days of a Town request for the same shall be considered a violation of this section.



Selectmen’s Meeting -8~ November 12, 2020

E. Review Procedure:

Issuance procedure:

1. Short-term rental License applications shall be submitted to the Town Clerk where it shall be endorsed
with the date and time of receipt. Applications may be submitted beginning in October of the previous
license year. The Town Clerk, or the Town Clerk’s designee, shall review all applications for completeness
and accuracy and in the order that they were received.

2. The Town Clerk shall have the authority to issue a Short-term rental license.

3. The Town Clerk shall provide a Short-term rental application to be completed by the applicant and
submitted to the Town Clerk accompanied by the Short-term rental license fee as established by the
Board of Selectmen. The form shall include a non-exclusive checklist of code requirements that the
property owner shall demonstrate compliance with.

4. The Town Clerk, or the Town Clerk’s designee, shall determine if the form has been properly
completed before any license is issued.

5. The first time that a Short-term rental application is submitted for a property, no license shall be issued
until the Code Enforcement Officer or designee has inspected the proposed Short-term rental property
for compliance with the Short-term rental Standards and compliance with building code requirements.

When the Code Enforcement Officer does not conduct an annual inspection, the Short-term rental owner
shall certify, upon request by the Town, that there have been no material changes since the last
inspection by the Code Enforcement Officer.

6. If the Town Clerk, or the Town Clerk’s designee, in consultation with the Code Enforcement Officer,
determines that the proposed Short-term rental application complies with the Short-term rental
Standards, a Short-term rental license shall be issued. ..

F. Submission Requirements:
The Short-term rental license application shall include the following information:
1. Location. The street address and map/ block/lot number of the Short-term rental property.

2. Contact Person/Owner Responsibility. The name of the owner of the Short-term rental property and
contact information, including address and telephone number. In addition, if someone other than the
owner is acting as the local contact person, contact information for that person shall also be provided.
Regardless of who enters the Short-term rental agreement, or who may be designated as the owner’s
contact person, the property owner shall be responsible for compliance with the Short-term rental
Ordinance provisions.

3. All information needed to demonstrate compliance with the standards listed below.

G. Standards:

The Town Clerk shall issue a Short-term rental license upon the applicant satisfying the above
requirements if the following standards are met:

1. Code compliance. An applicant’s property, without limitation, comply with the following building
safety requirements code sections of the (International Residential Code, {(“IRC,”) and the International
Building Code, (“IBC"):



Selectmen’s Meeting -9- November 12, 2020

a. IRC Section R 314, Smoke Alarms: A smoke alarm is required in each bedroom. A smoke alarm is also
required outside of each bedroom and in the immediate vicinity. A smoke alarm is also required to be on
each story of the dwelling, including basements and habitable attics. The alarms shall be interconnected
as much as reasonably possible. (Reference IRC Section R314)

b. IRC Section R 315, Carbon Monoxide Alarms: If a house has an attached garage or a fuel fired
appliance, a carbon monoxide alarm shall be installed outside each bedroom and 2 in the immediate
vicinity. (Reference IRC Section R315)

c. IBC Section 906, Portable Fire Extinguishers: At least one portable fire extinguisher shall be mounted in
a prominent location. One size/type 2/A is required or two size/type 1/A extinguishers. The building shall
be an R-1 Occupancy (Boarding House) for the purpose of determining the type and location of portable
fire extinguishers; IBC Section 1006.2. 1006.3 and 1006.4.

2.The applicant shall provide floor plans of the dwelling unit that shows the location of the alarms and
fire extinguisher(s).

3. Building evacuation plan. A building evacuation plan shall be prominently posted in the Short-term
rental property during the rental period.

4. Sanitary waste disposal. The applicant shall submit information demonstrating that adequate sanitary
waste disposal is available in compliance with the Maine Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules, or that
the property is served by public sewer. This shall include the total number of bedrooms included in the
property, any additional sleeping space, and the total number of tenants that the property
accommodates. The total number of tenants used to determine adequacy of sanitary waste disposal shall
not be less than the total number of tenants that the property is advertised to accommodate. For the
purpose of evaluating the adequacy of a subsurface disposal system, every two tenants shall be
equivalent to one bedroom.

5. Parking. The applicant shall include a depiction designating parking spaces that will be provided for
tenants and guests on the same lot where the Short-term rental is located. Guest parking at the Short-
term rental shall occur in parking spaces designated by the applicant, and the number of guest vehicles
allowed at the Short-term rental shall be limited to the number of on-site parking spaces designated by
the applicant. Garage parking spaces not allowed for tenant use shall not be used to meet the Short-
term rental parking requirement. Tenants and guests of Short-term rentals are prohibited from parking
in a manner that impedes access by emergency vehicles to the property or any other dwelling in the
neighborhood.

6. Good neighbor guidelines.

7. Limit on rental intensity.

The maximum tenant capacity of a short-term rental shail be limited to no more than 2 tenants per
bedroom, plus 2 additional tenants for no more than 1 additional sleeping space.



Selectmen’s Meeting -10 - November 12, 2020

H. Suspension and Revocation of License:

A license for a Short-term rental may be conditioned, suspended or revoked by the Board of Selectmen
after a public hearing if the Board of Selectmen determine that a violation of this ordinance, any
applicable statute, ordinance, or regulation, or Short-term rental license certification, condition, or
criteria has occurred.

1. Violations of this Ordinance. Violations of this ordinance include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Providing false or misleading information on an application, or renewal application, for a Short-
term rental license;

b. Failure to provide the registration records as provided in Section D(4) within 5 business days of
a Town request for such records;

¢. Failure to comply with the parking provisions of Section G(5) of this Ordinance;

d. Failure to comply with the rental intensity limitations of Section G(7) of this Ordinance;

e. Violation of any Short-term rental license certification, condition, or criteria;

F. Violation of any statute, ordinance, or regulation applicable to the Short-term rental property.

2. Complaints Concerning Short-term rentals. The Code Enforcement Officer shall establish and maintain
a log of all complaints for each Short-term rental received and substantiated by the Town. The Code
Enforcement Officer shall seek the correction of all substantiated complaints by the Short-term rental
license holder.

3. Suspension or Revocation of a Permit. When, in the judgement of the Code Enforcement Officer, the
nature and/or number of complaints warrants further review of the Short-term rental license, he shall
provide a report of the same to the Board of Selectmen for its consideration. The Board of Selectmen
may condition, suspend, or revoke a Short-term rental license, following a public hearing, on the basis
of the licensee’s non-compliance with this ordinance, any applicable law, ordinance, or regulation,
or Short-term rental license certification, condition, or criteria.

4. Appeal. Any person aggrieved by the decision of the Board of Selectmen to suspend or revoke a Short-
term rental license may appeal the decision of the Board of Selectmen to Superior Court, pursuant to
Maine Rule of Civil Procedure 80B, within thirty (30) days of the Board of Selectmen’s decision.

I. Additional Regulations

The Board of Selectmen may adopt regulations implementing the provisions of this Ordinance.

J. Maximum Rate of Licenses Issued:

The Town Clerk shall issue short-term rental licenses on an annual basis. The total number of annual
licenses shall be set each year by the Board of Selectmen at their first meeting of the calendar year.






ITEM 3
MUNICIPAL QUITCLAIM DEED WITHOUT COVENANTS

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport, a
body corporate and politic located in York County, State of Maine, for consideration paid,
release to Doherty, Leith C & Scott C a certain parcel of land with buildings thereon, if any,
located in the Town of Kennebunkport, York County, State of Maine, identified as follows:

Map Lot 021-009-006, on the Town Assessors’ maps for Kennebunkport, which are on file
at the municipal office, being the same premises described in Town of Kennebunkport Tax
Lien Certificates, recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds on July 15, 2020, July 12,
2019, July 19, 2018, July 14, 2017, July 12, 2016, July 10, 2015, and July 11, 2014 in Book
18306 Page 562, Book 17993 Page 786, Book 17757 Page 563, Book 17515 Page 420,
Book 17274 Page 83, Book 17054 Page 392 and Book 16851 Page 885 respectively.

The Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport have caused this instrument to be signed in
its corporate name by Allen A. Daggett, Sheila W. Matthews-Bull, Patrick A. Briggs, Edward
W. Hutchins II and D. Michael Weston its Municipal Officers duly authorized.

Witness our hands and seals this 25th day of November 2020.

Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport

Withess

Witness

Withess

Witness

Witness

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Maine November 25, 2020
York, County, ss.

Then personally appeared before me the above-named Allen A. Daggett, Sheila W.
Matthews-Bull, Patrick A. Briggs, Edward W. Hutchins II and D. Michael Weston, the
Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport and acknowledged the foregoing to be
their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of the Inhabitants
of said Municipality.

Before me,




L MAINE REVENUE SERVICES
00| REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
*12RETTD* DECLARATION
RETTD TITLE 36, M.R.S.A. SECTIONS §54641-4641N
1. County
YORK
2. Municipality/Township
KENNEBUNKPORT
3. GRANTEE/ BOOK/PAGE—REGISTRY USE ONLY
FUREEASER 3a) Name LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, M! ) . 3b) SSN or Federal ID
-DOHERTY, LEITH & SCOTT
3¢) Name, LAST or BLSINESS. FIRST. Ml 3d) SSN or Federal ID
3e) Mailing Address
120 HADLEY ROAD j
3f) City 3g)State _3h) Zip Code
SOUTH BURLINGTON VT . 05403
4. GRANTOR/  4a) Name, LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, Ml 4b) SSN or Federal ID
SELLER TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT ‘
4¢) Name. LAST or BUSINESS. FIRST. MI 4d) SSN or Federal ID
4e) Mailing Address )
PO BOX 566
4f) City 4g) State 4h) Zip Code
KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046
5. PROPERTY  5a Map Block Lot Sub-Lot 5b} Type of property—Enter the code number that best
2 l 9 6 describes the property being sold. (See instructions}—» l O 2
Check any that apply:
56) Physical Locati No tax maps exist 5d) Acreage
C, ysical Location -
Multiple parcels i
ROSELEITH LANE orion f parce 2 85
BUTRANSRERTIS 6a) Purchase Price (If the transfer is a gift, enter "0") 6a .00

6b) Fair Market Value (enter a value only if you entered “0”in 6a) or

if 6a) was of nominal value) 6b 6 7 3 O O 00

6¢) Exemption claim - ¥ Check the box if either grantor or grantee is claiming exemption from transfer tax and explain.

RELEASE TO GRANTEE FROM MUNICIPALITY FOR PAYMENT OF SEWER & TAX LIENS

7. DATE OF TRANSFER (MM-DD-YYYY) 8. WARNING TO BUYER-If the property is classified as Farmland, Open Space, Tree Growth, or Working Water-
11-25=-2020 front a substantial financial penalty could be triggered by development, subdivision, partition or change in use.
MONTH DAY YEAR CLASSIFIED

9, SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES—Were there any special circumstances v 10, INCOME TAX WITHHELD- Buyer(s) not required to withhold Maine

in the transfer which suggest that the price paid was either more or less income tax because:

than its fair market value? If yes, check the box and explain: Seller has qualified as a Maine resident

A waiver has been received from the State Tax Assessor
Consideration for the property is less than $50,000
Foreclosure Sale

11, OATH Aware of penalties as set forth by Title 36 §4641-K, we hereby swear or affirm that we have each examined this return and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Grantee(s) and Grantor(s) or their authorized agent(s) are required to sign below:

Grantee LEITH & SCOTT DOHERTY bate 11252020 oo JENNIFER LORD, TREASURER Date 11-25-2020
Grantee Date Grantor Date
12. PREPARER Name of Preparer REBECCANOLETTE Phone Number 207-967-1603
Maling Address PO BOX 566 E-Mail Address BNOLETTE@KENNEBUNKPORTME GOV
l KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046 Fax Number 207-967-8470 I

http://www.maine.gov/revenue/propertytax/transfertax/transfertax.htm






Kennebunkport Public Health

November 19, 2020
ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $2000.00 from South Congregational church. It was
designated for food assistance and fuel assistance. We would like to divide it $1000.00 donating into the
food account (1-320-09 food) and $1000.00 donating into the fuel account (1-320-08 fuel) as stated on

there paperwork.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN '
Kennebunkport‘\Puinc Health / /)




South-Congregational Church
United Church of Christ

Charles H. Whiston

Minister

i I |
§ N

Robert M. Howes
Guthered 1838

Minister Bmeritus

Kennebunkport Public Health
101A Main St.
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Allison,

Enclosed is are two checks from South
Congregational Church UCC (Deacons/Hickey
Fund) for the Kennebunkport Public Health
Department, one for the F ood Account and one
for Fuel Assistance. We hope this will help your
clients as we approach the holidays and the cold
winter seasor.

With thanks for your dedicated support of
those in need in our community,

Elizabeth Grant
Board of Deacons

Templo Street © P.O. Box 414 ¢ Kennsebunkport, Maine 04046 ¢ 207-867-2793 or 967-5672




- ~ lilesq'g‘ted- 23305
SOUTH CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH ucc " BNK

- PO.BOX 414 .
63-7218/2211

KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE 04046 . _ 11 /1 2/2020

"HE . ! ; i . . Hk ]
Bll%gg 8'[:‘ Kennebunkport Public Health. g 1.000.00

one Th ousan d an d 00 /9 0O***_t**-l;*if*******t*******ﬁﬁ*************f?m*******f******ﬁ*************'*****************t*********

DOLLARS

Kennebunkport Public Health

el 1. S
Z _/}/U? *b‘L{J/A\_, M,( (L }kA

SOUTH CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH UCC 23305
KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE 04046
_Kennebunkport Public Health 11/12/2020
Board Designated Fund Expense:Hickey Fuel Assistance 1,000.00

Current Fund Ck Fuel Assistance 1,000.00



SOUTH CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH UCC
) P.O. BOX 414 - .
KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE 04046

PAY TO glle Kennebunkport Public Health

appilel United 23304
- Bank

52-7218/2211 . - §
- 11/12/2020

‘¢ ™1,000.00

ORDER

One Thousand and 00/1 00****+srrksrrtksmisriiitinins e

Fededededededdododdekdetekddededed dokd ok kkkkododoide ke dekok dokdoiok ek ke dekkkdekok ke ek k

-DOLLARS

Kennebunkport Public Health

SOUTH CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH UCC
KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE 04046

Kennebunkport Public Health

Board Designated Fund Expense:Hickey Food Account

Current Fund Ck Food Account

23304

11/12/2020
1,000.00

1,000.00






Seacoast

i " -‘..--_II .' : ‘
L3 « : ey .. _“'-' > - VIL'-
Garden Club T EM

4 .1.“-=. T




